Printed by Kay Flynn 4/17/96 1:15pm

From: Kay Flynn

To: Ralph Jaeger

Subject: fwd: 950495

===NOTE 4/15/96==8:15pm==
CC: Linda Williams

.......................................

Ralph, has SSU filed any document that
could be treated as a request for
confidentiality of Kim Dismukes'
supplemental direct testimony and exhibit
(f1led 3/4/96 by OPC as DN 02623-96). Kay

This is an addition to the earlier e-mail:
Has SSU filed a document that could be
treated as a rquest for conf. of Dismukes'
2nd supplemental direct testimony and
exhibit (filed 3/25/96 by OPC as DN
03539-96). Kay

Fwd=by:=Ralph=Jaeger==4/17/96==1:13pm==
Fwd to: Kay Flynn

As T told you this morning in person, I
have reviewed the above filings and have
talked to Matt Feil of SSU. He advises me
that neither the 3/4/96 or 3/25/96 filing
needs to be treated as confidential.
Specifically, for the letter from Laura A.
Holquist to Ronald Sorenscn, dated
12/14/93, SSU withdrew its 11th Motion for
Temporary Protective Order. Also, for the
other testimony, there is no direct
reference to figures from the income tax
return. Therefore, both filings are
non-confidential. If you need anything
else, please let me know.
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